

# INSPECTION STATION INFORMATION PACKAGE

# LIGHT VEHICLE INSPECTION PROGRAM

### Vehicles with GVWR under 4,500 kg



# **Table of Contents**

IN٦	RODUCTION	3
1.	VEHICLE TYPES AND INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS	3
	Dealer Inspections	3
	Non-Dealer Inspections	3
2.	REQUIREMENTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES	4
	Station Requirements and Responsibilities	4
	Contact Person Requirements and Responsibilities	5
	Inspection Mechanic Requirements and Responsibilities	5
	Inspection Station Wall Certificates	6
3.	INSPECTION CERTIFICATE ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES	7
	Initial Inspection Certificate Information	7
	At Time of Inspection	7
	Fail/Unsafe Vehicle	7
	Fail/Hazardous Vehicle	8
	Advisements	9
	Re-Inspection	9
	Pass/Safe Vehicle	9
	Voided Certificate	10
	Replacement Inspection Certificate	10
	Lost or Missing Certificate	10
4.	ORDER FORMS	11
5.	VEHICLE SAFETY INSPECTION STATION AUDIT	12
6.	CENTRAL AUDIT SCORING SYSTEM	12
7.	VEHICLE INSPECTION CERTIFICATE SAMPLES	13



#### INTRODUCTION

This information package is for use in vehicle inspection stations by qualified inspection mechanics and station contact persons. It consolidates all applicable regulations and Vehicle Safety operational policies pertaining to the Light Vehicle Inspection Program.

The objective of a safety inspection is to ensure that vehicles meet the standards of safety and repair, as established in The Highway Traffic Act, The Drivers and Vehicles Act, and the applicable regulations.

Vehicles will be inspected:

- In stations meeting requirements established by the Government of Manitoba
- By mechanics, employed by a station, that have qualified as inspection mechanics for the class of vehicle and have been designated as such

Inspection methods and standards will be amended from time to time. When this occurs, Vehicle Safety will forward instructions.

Where Original Equipment Manufacturer (OEM) recommended limits do not match the legislated standards, the OEM limits will be used. Inspection stations must always follow OEM service instructions and specifications for repair and replacement.

For further information, contact MPI's Vehicle Safety department:

Email vsi-stationinfo@mpi.mb.ca

**Phone** 204-985-0920 (Winnipeg)

1-866-323-0542 (All Offices Toll Free)

**Fax** 204-954-5319

#### **1. VEHICLE TYPES AND INSPECTION REQUIREMENTS**

#### **Dealer Inspections**

Licensed dealers are required to inspect all motor vehicles offered for sale to the public according to the standards in the regulations.

#### **Non-Dealer Inspections**

Vehicles purchased from non-dealers require an inspection prior to registration. The certificate issued on vehicles purchased by non-dealers is valid for a one-year period commencing from the date of inspection completion. If the vehicle changes ownership within the one-year validity of the certificate, the valid certificate may be transferred to the new owner. If the vehicle does not change ownership after the certificate has expired, there is no requirement to renew the certificate until the next time the vehicle changes ownership or is deemed to be salvageable.

Any motor vehicle declared salvageable by an insurer must have a post-accident body integrity inspection followed by a new mechanical inspection certificate prior to re-registration. (**Exception**: vehicles retained by the owner with a salvage status of "Write Off (Other)", i.e., hail, vandalism, etc.)

**Note:** a "multipurpose passenger vehicle" means a passenger vehicle that is designed to carry fewer than 11 persons, including its driver.



#### 2. REQUIREMENTS AND RESPONSIBILITIES

#### Station Requirements and Responsibilities

- 1. Maintain a current licence for selling/repairing vehicles within the authorized vehicle class. The station must provide a copy of the licence, occupancy permit, or written municipal approval for the business location.
- 2. Have authorization to collect taxes and hold valid PST & GST numbers.
- 3. Forward a completed inspection station application and a \$200.00 cheque payable to Manitoba Public Insurance (as an application fee).
- 4. Employ one full time person able to qualify as an inspection mechanic. The inspection mechanic must be on site during normal hours of operation at the station and cannot be employed in multiple stations at the same time. The station must also designate a contact person, which can be the inspection mechanic. A station may also designate additional staff to be authorized to order inspection certificates. All staff ordering supplies must be authorized.
- 5. Have an approved shop space of sufficient size to inspect the largest vehicle of the applicable type, including a door height that will accommodate the largest vehicle in the authorization class that can be presented for inspection.
- 6. Have normal garage equipment and tools in safe working condition, including:
  - a. Lifting equipment a hoist suitable to lift the heaviest applicable vehicle
  - b. A torque wrench able to measure the torque requirement for the vehicle class being inspected
  - c. A tire tread depth gauge and tire pressure gauge
  - d. Approved rated safety stands or supports
  - e. A dial indicator and stand (accurate to .001")
  - f. A disc brake rotor gauge for the measurement of disc brake vehicles
  - g. Brake drum gauges capable of measuring drums for classes of vehicles being inspected
  - h. Head lamp aiming equipment
  - i. A Vernier caliper for brake lining measurements
  - j. A tint meter that is self-calibrating and able to test fixed glass
- 7. During business hours, allow any person(s) authorized by Vehicle Safety to examine the facilities, records, and documents pertaining to safety inspections. Upon request, supply an applicable vehicle for inspection.
- 8. Have and maintain a valid email address and current phone number.
- 9. Maintain, in good order, the inspection standards, inspection certificates, and any other documents supplied by Vehicle Safety.
- 10. Ensure that the shop equipment and tools are in safe, good working condition and accessible to the inspection mechanic(s).



- 11. Ensure that the vehicle owner presents a clean vehicle for inspection purposes, which includes the undercarriage.
- 12. Ensure every inspection mechanic completes at least ten inspections and certifications annually.
- 13. Notify Vehicle Safety immediately if any contact person and/or inspection mechanic leaves or enters employment. If the inspection station ceases to be in operation for any reason, all unused certificates, permits, and signage must be returned to Vehicle Safety.
- 14. Ensure that the inspection mechanic performs all inspections in the station where they are employed.
- 15. Since there is no regulated fee or time limit for a Light Vehicle Inspection, ensure that PST is not charged for time to perform a light vehicle inspection. All applicable taxes apply to any authorized repairs performed on the vehicle. Customers are allowed to have vehicles repaired at any location prior to a re-inspection.

#### **Contact Person Requirements and Responsibilities**

- 1. Administer and co-ordinate the inspection activities of the station.
- 2. Ensure that certificates are kept in a secure location.
- 3. Ensure the company continues to meet inspection program requirements.
- 4. Process and complete all inspection documentation and keep records as required.
- 5. Participate in an inspection station audit.
- 6. Post inspection station sign, permit, and inspection mechanic certificate(s) clearly visible to the public.
- 7. Issue and file inspection certificates in numerical order.
- 8. Ensure that the inspection of the vehicle noted on the inspection certificate has been performed on the premises of the inspection station and completed on the date indicated on the inspection certificate.
- 9. Complete and distribute vehicle inspection certificates as per instructions.
- 10. Retain records of inspections for a minimum of two years.

#### **Inspection Mechanic Requirements and Responsibilities**

 Due to the variation in size and complexity of vehicles in the inspection program, all inspection mechanics must demonstrate experience and capability of repair in the class of vehicle. Inspection stations are responsible for the quality of inspection being performed on vehicles at their location. Vehicle Safety evaluates mechanic experience and qualifications.

Generally, to be able to perform inspections, and qualify as an inspection mechanic, a mechanic must meet the following criteria:

a. For any vehicle in the Light Vehicle Inspection Program: be a Journeyperson in the Automotive Service Technician trade (no test required) or be an existing inspection mechanic certified for the applicable class of vehicles.



- b. For trucks with GVWR 4,500 8,900 kg and buses with an 11-24 passenger capacity: be a Journeyperson in the Automotive Service Technician trade (no test required) or be an existing inspection mechanic certified for the applicable class of vehicles.
- c. Mechanics required to write an exam specific to the vehicle type to be inspected must pass with a minimum of 75% to qualify for inspection mechanic training.
- 2. Have a set of mechanic's tools and access to the Vehicle Inspection Handbook and the National Safety Code Standard 11, Part B.
- 3. Process and complete all forms required for the inspection program.
- 4. Do not inspect a vehicle they own.
- 5. Do not sign an inspection certificate unless all items meet or exceed those standards as required in the inspection handbook.
- 6. Although inspection mechanics may hold employment at multiple inspection stations at the same time, they must be certified and conduct inspections at **one station only**.

#### **Inspection Station Wall Certificates**

A Vehicle Safety Inspection Station Certificate is issued to every vehicle safety inspection station. It indicates the classification of vehicle the station is authorized to inspect. The station certificate must be displayed in a location inside the building that is accessible to the public and can be easily seen.

An Inspection Mechanic Certificate is issued to each authorized inspection mechanic. It indicates the classification of vehicle that can be inspected and must be displayed in a location inside the building that is accessible to the public and can be easily seen.



#### 3. INSPECTION CERTIFICATE ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES

#### **Initial Inspection Certificate Information**

This information is to be completed at the start of each inspection. This section of the Inspection Certificate requires:

- Date Inspection Started
- Type of Vehicle (Classification)
- Station Number and Station Name
- Vehicle Owner and Address
- Licence Number (Plate)
- Vehicle Identification Number (check the registration card for errors and the vehicle status if rebuilt)
- Odometer Reading and Type (km/mi)
- Province
- Make
- Model
- Year

**NOTE:** Inspectors are allowed to use a photocopy of the certificate while performing the inspection. This copy is for internal shop use only, not for use as an official certificate or issued to the public. If the station is using a photocopy, the inspection mechanic must ensure all information is transferred accurately before signing the inspection certificate.

#### At Time of Inspection

The inspection mechanic will refer to the Light Vehicle Inspection Handbook and inspect each applicable item for the vehicle type. Each applicable item is inspected according to the method described in the standard and must exceed each of the Reject criteria to pass inspection.

The inspection mechanic must measure and record the brake lining thickness, the drum diameter, and/or rotor thickness at the time of inspection. The inspection mechanic will also enter the brake drum/rotor discard limit and tire tread depth in the space provided on the inspection certificate.

#### Fail/Unsafe Vehicle

If defects are detected during the inspection, the inspection mechanic will:

- 1. Place an "X" in the "R" (reject) box of the corresponding section.
- 2. Circle the item number.
- 3. Record defects the Defects area (Example: "X Item 46, section 4.4(d), drag link bent").

A separate sheet may be needed to record a large number of defects.

4. Place an "X" in the Fail/Unsafe Vehicle box of the certificate.



- 5. If the owner is removing vehicle from station to have repairs made:
  - Do not complete Date Inspection Completed.
  - Do not enter Mechanic Number or Mechanic Signature.
  - Enter the **return date** at the bottom of the certificate.
  - Have the vehicle owner sign and date the inspection certificate indicating they are aware the vehicle is unsafe and must return for re-inspection within 30 days.
  - Issue the owner yellow and pink copies of the inspection certificate.
  - If the owner does not return for re-inspection, the white copy of the Inspection Certificate must be mailed to:

Vehicle Safety 1981 Plessis Road Box 45064 Winnipeg MB R2C 5C7

#### **Fail/Hazardous Vehicle**

If a hazardous defect is detected during the inspection, the inspector will:

- 1. Place an "XX" in the "R" (reject) box of the corresponding section.
- 2. Circle the item number.
- Record the defect in the Defects area (Example: "XX: Item 53, section 1.3, Level 2 diesel fuel leak").
- 4. Place an "X" in the Fail/Hazardous box of the certificate.
- 5. If owner is removing vehicle from station to have repairs made:
  - **Do not** complete **Date Inspection Completed**.
  - Do not enter Mechanic Number or Mechanic Signature.
  - In the **Remarks** section, indicate that the vehicle <u>must not</u> be operated until the hazardous item # is repaired and that the vehicle has to be re-inspected.
  - Enter the **return date** at the bottom of the certificate.
  - Have the vehicle owner sign and date the inspection certificate.
  - Issue the owner yellow and pink copies of the inspection certificate.
  - If the owner does not return for re-inspection the white copy of the inspection certificate must be mailed to:

Vehicle Safety 1981 Plessis Road Box 45064 Winnipeg MB R2C 5C7



#### Advisements

If an item cannot be marked as a rejected item but is borderline to the minimum standard and may need to be addressed by the vehicle owner, indicate the item for advisement in the **Defects** section. For example: "**Advise: Item 44, Left front tire tread depth is at 4mm**"

#### **Re-Inspection**

When the vehicle returns for re-inspection within the 30-day time period, the inspector will:

- 1. Obtain the pink and yellow copies previously issued to the vehicle owner and align them with the white and green copies of the inspection certificate.
- 2. Re-inspect items that previously failed.
- 3. If a new defect is detected during re-inspection, note the defect on the inspection certificate. The vehicle cannot pass inspection until the item is repaired.
- 4. If the re-inspection is not performed by the original inspection mechanic, indicate in the **Remarks** section: "**Initial inspection performed by M**\_\_\_\_".
- 5. If all items in a section meet the prescribed standards, enter an "**X**" in the **P** (pass) box for the corresponding section.
- 6. Follow the **Pass/Safe Vehicle** procedure below.

If vehicle is returned for re-inspection **after the 30-day time period**, an inspection mechanic must perform a new inspection.

#### Pass/Safe Vehicle

If all items in a section meet the prescribed standards, mark an "**X**" in the **P** (pass) box beside the corresponding section(s). All sections must pass inspection.

The inspector will then:

- 1. Enter an "X" in the "Pass/Safe Vehicle" box.
- 2. Record date in **Date Inspection Completed**.
- 3. Calculate and record the **Inspection Expiry Date**.

An inspection is valid on the **Date Inspection Completed**. The **Inspection Expiry Date** is calculated 1 year from the date the inspection was completed.

- 4. Enter their **Mechanic Number** and sign the inspection certificate.
- 5. Distribute the inspection certificate copies as follows:
  - White copy Issue to the vehicle owner; the vehicle owner must present this copy to an Autopac agent for any registration requirements.
  - Green copy File at the inspection station in numerical order and retain for two years.
  - **Pink copy** Issue to the vehicle owner **or** retain as seller's copy (vehicle sale).
  - **Yellow copy** –Issue to the vehicle owner; the vehicle owner must retain this copy.



#### **Voided Certificate**

To void a certificate:

- 1. Ensure your station name and assigned number is recorded on the certificate of inspection.
- 2. Write "**VOID**" in large letters across all 4 copies of the certificate and the reason why in the **Remarks** section.
- 3. Distribute copies as follows:
  - White, Pink, and Yellow copies Submit to Vehicle Safety within five working days.
  - **Green** copy File at the inspection station in numerical order and retain for two years.

#### **Replacement Inspection Certificate**

If a valid certificate requires replacement:

- 1. Transfer all the information from the original inspection station certificate copy to a new certificate.
- 2. On the replacement certificate, in the **Remarks** section, indicate the reason for the replacement and the original certificate number.
- 3. Distribute the certificate as per the **Pass/Safe Vehicle** procedure.

#### Lost or Missing Certificate

- 1. Notify Vehicle Safety immediately by phone at (204) 985-0920 or toll free 1-866-323-0542.
- 2. Send in a written report to Vehicle Safety (by mail, fax, or e-mail) indicating the missing inspection certificate number(s).

**NOTE:** Vehicle Safety will block the use of all missing/lost certificates which have not been used for registration purposes.

3. In the event that the certificate(s) are found after the above step, contact Vehicle Safety for further instructions.

In the event of a customer complaint regarding a blocked certificate, the customer will be directed to the inspection station that issued the certificate. If the inspection station can substantiate from company records (such as an invoice) that the certificate was valid at time of issue, the station may issue a **Replacement Inspection Certificate** (referencing the original certificate number in the remarks section).



#### 4. ORDER FORMS

To purchase inspection certificates, the applicable certified individual from the station must complete an order form.

One order form is used for all required inspection certificates and decals. New order forms are supplied with filled orders.

Indicate the total number of certificates required. Certificates are issued in packages of 10 and cost \$50.00 (tax included) per package.

The order form must include the Station Signature and Station Signature Number (authorized mechanic and station number).

Certificates/Decals Orde Bon de commande de certi et d'autocollants d'inspecti	ficats	oba m	Pub	nitoba blic Insurance le Safety	Société d'assurance publique du Manitob Sécurité des véhicules
Date	March 01, 2019	)	Station Name Nom de la station	Inspection	n Station
Mailing Address Adresse postale			*		
Station No. N° de la station	A		City/Town Ville/Village	Any Town	
Customer No. Numéro de client ou de cliente	******		Postal Code Code Postal		
de la station	ne présentant cette formule à a	gnature	ou des autocollants d'i	nspection au nom de l ture No. ature de M000	le station nommée ci-dessus. 0 / S0000
\$5.00 per certificate (so	e l'intégrité de la carrosserie	A.	spection Decal tocollants d'inspection 1.50 per decal (sold in m ,50 S pour chaque autoc	ultiples of 5) ollant (vendu en group	es do 5)
Certificate of Inspe under 4,500 kg Certificats d'inspection d 4,500 kg \$5.00 per certificate (sc 5,00 \$ pour certificate	e véhicules de moins de Id in multiples of 10)	10	eriodic Mandatory N ertificate rrificats d'inspection pér hicules 1.50 per certificate (sold .50 \$ pour chaque certifi	riodique et obligatoire (	des
Make cheque payable to: I Libellez le chèque de la SOCIE Manitoba Public Insura Vehicle Safety	MANITOBA PUBLIC INSURA	NCE and mail all co DU MANITOBA et faite So Sé Ce 190	ples of this form to: s parvenir par courrier to ciété d'assurance put curité des véhicules	outes les copies du for plique du Manitoba	

Send mail orders to:

Vehicle Safety P.O. Box 45064

Winnipeg, MB R2C 5C7

Include a cheque, money order, or credit card authorization payable to Manitoba Public Insurance.

Orders are delivered by regular mail. If courier service is required, the inspection stations is responsible for delivery arrangements and payment. Orders may also be processed at any MPI service centre or at:

Manitoba Public Insurance Vehicle Safety J.W. Zacharias Physical Damage Research Centre 1981 Plessis Road Winnipeg, MB



#### 5. VEHICLE SAFETY INSPECTION STATION AUDIT

Periodic audits consist of checking tools and equipment, housekeeping, inspection certificates, and manuals, and if possible, the re-inspection of a vehicle that has been recently inspected. During an inspection, a Vehicle Safety Officer completes an audit forms and rates the station on:

- Shop condition
- Tools and equipment
- Clerical work
- Cooperation
- Vehicle re-inspection quality (if applicable)

The Vehicle Safety Officer discusses the completed audit and results with the signing officer / station mechanic, obtains a signature from the station representative and leaves or sends a copy of the audit to the station.

#### 6. CENTRAL AUDIT SCORING SYSTEM

Vehicle Safety Officers monitor station and mechanic inspection activity and repair processes and record and score infractions in inspection station files. Failure to adhere to the inspection policies of Vehicle Safety may result in sanctions against the inspection station and/or inspection mechanic.

Station reviews may result in suspension, station probation, decertification, or prosecution. Station prosecution may result in a fine of up to \$5,000.



## 7. VEHICLE INSPECTION CERTIFICATE SAMPLES

Sta							
Dat	rteri		PE OF	VEHICLE: Pass	enger Vehicle	Motorcycle X Truck	under 4,500 kg
Insp Cor	e DAY MO.	YR. Static Numb	er A	8 8 8 8 8 18 1 Station No.	spection Sta	tion Any Town	
Insp	DAY MO.	YR. Mech Numb		Mechanic	Simples	Station Phone Number	
Exp Dat	e DAY MO.	YR. Vehic	le Owner		Public Insuran		
ns	pection Result:			Any Tow	1		
	Pass/Safe Vehicle	Licenc	ю <b>Г</b>		IN/Serial 1, C, 6,	Provinces Postal Code Provinces Prov	67070
	X Fail/Unsafe Vehicl	e Numb Odom		2425			
L	Fail/Hazardous	Readi	ng Lie	97435		[locugo] [Run	Year 12
M	ark the "R" box with a "X"	when an item is reject	cled, "X	X" if Hazardous. Mark th	e "P" box with an "X	" when corrected or no defects fo	und in the section.
		DRIVER'S ONTROLS	28	Headlamp/Aux Lamp Aim	Sec 6.4, M 6.4	57 Trailer Hitch	Sec 5.7. M 5.6
<b>0.</b>	Item	Ref #	29 30	Turn Signal Lamps Park, ID & Clr Lamps	Sec 6.1, M 6.1 Sec 6.1	58 Aux Equipment	Sec 5.6, M 5.7-8
2	Vehicle Identification Number Neutral Safety Switch	Sec 1.1, M 1.1 Sec 5.2	31	Side Marker Lamps	Sec 6.1	P RX	BRAKE
3	Accelerator Pedal	Sec 1.2	32 33	Reflex Reflectors Back Up Lamps/Lic Plate Lamp	Sec 6.3, M 6.2	No. Item	Ref #
4	Sun Visors Horn Operation	Sec 8.12 Sec 5.3, M 5.2	34	Tail Lamps	Sec 6.1, M 6.1 Sec 6.1, M 6.1	59 Front and Rear Disc Brake 60 Front Brake Drums	Sec 3.8, M 3.6 Sec 3.7
5	Mirrors	Sec 5.3, M 5.2 Sec 8.10-11, M 8.5	35	Stop Lamps	Sec 6.1, M 6.1	61 Rear Brake Drums	Sec 3.7, M 3.5
1	Windshield Wipers & Washers	Sec 8.9	36	Hazard Lamps Day Time Running Lamps	Sec 6.1 Sec 6.1	62 Front Brake Lining 63 Rear Brake Lining	Sec 3.7-8
3	Defroster Speedometer, Odometer	Sec 8.13 Sec 5.1, M 5.3	38	Body & Bumpers	Sec 8.2-4, 2.1	64 Wheel Cylinders	Sec 3.7-8 Sec 3.7, M 3.5
כ	Windshield and Windows	Sec 8.7, 8.8, M 8.4	39	Trunk	Sec 8.5	65 Mechanical Components	Sec 3.7, M 3.1
1	Switches	Sec 5.8, M 7.3	40	Doors and Door Latches Kickstand	Sec 8.5 M 8.6	PXR	ENGINE
-+	Clutch and Brake Pedal Pad Parking Brake, Transmission	Sec 3.4, 5.4, M 3.2 Sec 3.1, M 1.5	P		1	No. Item	Ref #
4	Power Brake Operation	Sec 3.4	No.		DERCARRIAGE Ref #	66 Hood and Safety Catch	Sec 8.1
5	Brake Failure Indicators Brake Pedal Reserve	Sec 3.3, M 3.4 Sec 3.6, M 3.4	42	Flooring	Sec 8.2-4	67 Wiring and Battery 68 Vacuum/Hydraulic System	Sec 7.1-2, M 7.1-2 Sec 3.5-6
7	Steering Lash and Travel	Sec 3.6, M 3.4	43	Kingpins	Sec 4.6	69 Brake Master Cylinder	Sec 3.2, M 3.4
-	Clutch Disengagement	Sec 5.4, M 1.6	44	Tires, Wheels & Clearance Ball Joints	Sec 9.1-2, M 9.1-2 Sec 4.7, M 4.2	70 Power Steering	Sec 4.3, M 4.2
-	Handlebars Anti-lock Brake Indicator	Sec M 4.1 Sec 3.3, M 3.3	46	Steering Linkage	Sec 4.4, M 4.2	PX R PRO	OPANE/NATURAL GAS
1	Stability Control Indicator	Sec 4.8	47	Steering Column Coupler	Sec 4.5, M 4.2	No. Item	Ref #
-+	Lamps	Sec M 6.1	48 49	Frame & Unibody Spring and Atlachments	Sec 8.2-3, M 8.1 Sec 2.1-8, M 2.2	71 All applicable items identified by the National Safety Code	Appendix A
-	Seats and Restraint Systems Supplemental Restraint Systems	Sec 8.14-15, M 8.2 Sec 8.16-17, M 5.4-5	50	Shock Absorbers	Sec 2.10, M 2.2	Standard 11 B	
Г	V P	BODY	51 52	Brake Lines & Hoses Wheel Bearings	Sec 3.2, M 2.2 Sec 2.11, M 2.1	TIRE TREAD DEPTH	
<u> </u>	X R BE	XTERIOR Ref #	53	Fuel System	Sec 1.3, M 1.3	8.49mm	0.00mm
-	Headlamp Operation	Sec 6.1, M 6.1	54	Exhaust System	Sec 1.4-5, M 1.4	Axle 1	Axle 2
	Driving Lamps	Sec 6.1. M 6.1	55 56	MacPherson Strut Constant Velocity Joints	Sec 2.9 Sec 1.7		0.11mm
-	Fog Lamps/Auxiliary Lamps	Sec 6.1-2, M 6.1, 6.3		1			
RA	KE LINING THICKNESS			DRUM / ROTOR ME	ASUREMENT	DRUM / ROT FRONT	FOR DISCARD LIMIT
6	9.92mm	8.28mm	٦.,	28.38mm	22.01		
Ľ	Axle 1 Axle 2		REAR	28.38mm Axle 1	23.01		inm
9	9.60mm	8.09mm		28.00mm	21.88		
_		0.0011111		20.0011111	21.00	mm 20.4	mm
	ECTS: X - item #10 -		eld cra	cked. X - ite	m #50 - Sec. 2.10	(a) both front shock have a lev	el 2 leak
-	# 65 - Sec. 3.8(b) cal	iper pins seized.					
_			-				
-	M DKO						
CI	MARKS:						
o c	determine if this vehicle has	s an open safety recall	issued	by the vehicle manufactu	rer, please search th	e Motor Vehicle Safety Recalls dat	abase on Transport
	ada's website at http://www	no.go.ca/ of comact 1	anspor	Canada at 1-800-333-05	10.		
0.00	aware that this which it	upodo t	- THIS	INSPECTION IS NO	A WARRANTY		
nsp	ection Regulation but does	s not guarantee these	compo	nents will comply with th	standarde for any	as prescribed by the Vehicle Equ unspecified future period of time.	uipment and Safety
etu	med repaired by the return	n date of <u>3 1 0 3</u> DD MM	2 0	$\frac{1}{YY} = \frac{9}{9}$ for re-inspection,	a complete new insp	ection will be required.	and vehicle is flot



Date	0.1		Box 4 Winni PE OF VE	90g. R3C 5C7		ablete F	1		12			
Inspection Starteo	0,1 0,3		PE OF VE						X T	ruck un	der 4,500	kg
Date	DAY MO	178. State		8,8,8	Inspec	ction S	Stati	on	Any	y tow	'n	
Inspection Completed				Spann A	are .			04	•			-
Inspection	DAY MO.	TH. Num			Incoher							
Expliny Date			de Owner		JADAN				mic Phone 5	Letter		
Inspection	DAY MO.	TR. Vata	on concern						_			_
-	10000 C	3.00	-		2m		- and a	- No	WILLING CO.	Flame		
20000	s/Safe Vehicle	C.C.mig		2.1. 2.1.2	IN Serve 1	C.6.8	2 D '	7 F D	000	226	,7,0,7,	0
1000	Unsafe Vehicl	ie i			arte F				_	1000 CO. 1000 CO. 1000 CO.	11011	즥
X Fail	Hazardous	:Odele Finad	19	435 6	Peps.	Maka	Dodg	je w	Ra	m	Y== 12	
Mark the "	R* box with a 'X'	when an item is reje	tert "XX"	Hatariran Mark th	a "D" how a			the state of the s				
processing.		DRIVER'S	designed and the second	and the second se			wrien c	orrected or	no dene	cts tound	t in the section	on.
XF		CONTROLS		adamp/Aux Lamp Aim	Sec 6.4.		57	Trailer Hep			Sec 5.7, M.S.	
0,	Item	Ref #		n Signal Lampa A. ID & Clr Lampa	Sec.6.1.	M.6.1	58	Aux Equipr	nent		Sec 5.6, M 5.	7-8
	antification Number	Sec 1.1, M 1.1		e Marker Lange	Sec 6.1	-	P	XR	1		BRAKE	_
	lately Switch	5ec 5.2		les Heliectors	5ec 6.3.	M 62	No.		liem	-	Ref #	-
3 Acceleral 4 Sun Viso	the second s	Sec 1.2		• Up Lange/Lic Pilde Lang	and the second se		59	Front and		Prairies	Sec 3.8. M 3.	4
<ul> <li>S Hom Opt</li> </ul>		Sec 8.12 Sec 5.3, M 5.2	and the second second	Lamps	Sec 6.1.		60	Front Brake			Sec 3.7	-
6 Mirrirs		Sec 8.10-11. M 8.5		p Lamps	Sec 6.1.	M.6.1	81	Rear Brake			Sec 3.7. M 3.	5
_	d Wigers & Washers	Sec 8.9		zarð Lamps	Sec 6.1		62	Front Brak			Sec 3.7-8	-
5 Defroater	the photoe of the second se	Sec 8.13		y Time Running Lamps	Sec 8.1		63	Rear Brake			Sec 3.7-8	-
	wher, Odometer	Sec 5.1, M 5.3	38 Bo	ty & Bumpers.	5ec 8.2-	4, 2,1	64	Wheel Cyls			Sec 3.7, M 3.	-
the second second	ið and Windows	Sec 8.7, 8.8, M 8,4	-	na. om end Door Latches	Sec 8.5 Sec 8.5	_	65	Mechanical	Compon	615	Sec 3.7, M 3.	t.
Switches		Sec 5.8. M 7.3		ksland	M 8.6	-	P	X B			ENGINE	
the second se	d Brake Pedal Pad take, Transmission	Sec 3.4, 5.4, M 3.2 Sec 3.1, M 1.5			1.0.0.0	_	No.	1	Hem	con	Ref #	r
	take Operation	5ec 3.1, M 1.5 Sec 3.4	P	RXX UN	DERCARF	NAGE	66	hood and		Ach I	Sec 8.1	-
	ilure indicators	Sec 3.3, M 3.4	No.	Item	Be	ef #	67	Wring and	Contraction of the local division of the loc		Sec. 7.1-2; M	7.1-1
E Brake Pe	dal Reserve	Sec 3.6. M 3.4		oning	Sec 8.2-4	6	68	Vatium/H	ydraudic S	ystem	Sec 3.5-6	
7 Steering	Looh and Travel	Sec 4.1-2, M 4.2	-	gone	Sec 4.6		69	Drake Mas	the second s	er i	Sec 3.2, M 3./	4
6 Clutch D	sengagement	Sec 5.4, M 1.6		s. Wheels & Dieatonce	Contraction in the local division of the loc	2. M 9.1-2	70	Power Ste	ering		Sec 4.3, M 4.3	2
B Handleba	P3	Sec M 4.1	and the second second	Joints ering Linkage	Sec 4.7, Sec 4.4,		P	XR		PROPA	ANE/NATUR	AL.
and the second se	Brake Indicator	Sec 3.3, M 3.5		enng Column Coupler	Sec 4.4,	No. of Concession, Name	No.		ttem		GAS	11.5
the state of the second	Control Indicator	Sec 4.8	-	mt & Unbody	Sec 8.2.5		71	All applicabl		and in a	Ref # Appendix A	_
and the second division of the second divisio	Restant Systems	Bec M 6.1 Bec 8.14-15, M 8.2	49 Sp	ing and Attachmenta	Sec 2.1-6	5. M 2.2	100	by the Natio Standard 11	shal Safety	Code	Abbe line of	
	stal Peninsint Systems	Sec 8.16-17, M 5.4-5		ick Absorbers	Sec 2.10	M 2.2 M		panang s				_
-	-		the second se	A# Lines & Hoses	Sec 3.2.	M 2.2	TIR	E TREAD	DEPTH			-
XR		BODY EXTERIOR		eel Bearings	Sec 2.11	and the second se	L D					
<b>0</b> .	ltem	Ref #		# System aust System	Sec 1.3.			8.49 mm	<u></u>	10,	00 mm	Ц.
	p Opelation	Sec 6.1, M 6.1	and the second second	Pherson Strut	Sec 1.4-5	L M 3,4	LNOH L	Axis	1		Axle 2	
5 Driving L		Sec 6.1, M 6.1		stani Valocity Joints	Sec 17			8.76 mr	n	10.1	11 mm	1
Fog Lang	ps/Auxiliary Lamps	Sec 6.1-2, M 6.1, 6.3			1000 00		L		_	1		_
RAKE LINE	NG THICKNESS			DRUM / ROTOR ME	ASUREME	NT				/ ROTOR	DISCARD L	IMI
9.92 m	m	8.28 mm	II. ۲	20 20		22.04			1 0			1
			- 2	28.38 mm Axie 1		23.01 m			1.5	6.4 m	mm	1
	1	Axie 2	H د		_		da 2		믣	EAR		
9.60 m	m	8.09 mm		28.00 mm		21.88 m	nm		2	0.4 mr	m	L.
EFECTS	: XX - #51	- Sec 3.2 Right	nt front	brake hose s	wells u	nder pr	ressu	ure.				_
						1000		100				-
							_					
	This yah	ala munt not		onto di contili itan				_				_
FULDER	: This ven	cie must not	be ope	rated until iter	m #51 I	s repai	ired.		_			_
EMARKS							_					_
EMARKS							_		_			_
			issued by	the vehicle manufactu	rer, please	search the	Motor V	/ehicle Sale	ity Reca	Rs clatabo	ise on Trans	port
a determine	If this vehicle ha	s an open safety recal		rinda at 1-800-333-05	510.							393
a determine	I this vehicle ha	s an open safety recal x.tc.gc.cn/ or contact T	ranaport Ca									_
a determine	I if this vehicle has balle at http://www	s an open safety recall w.tc.gc.ce/ or contact T						_				
anadata we	ooke at rdp://www	v.tc.gc.ct/ or contact T	- THIS IN	SPECTION IS NO	T A WAR	RANTY -						
o determine Sanada's we am aware t	bate at http://www	.tc.gc.ck/ or contact T	- THIS IN	SPECTION IS NO	of Salety a	and secar a	ki presi	cribed by the	ve Vehic	le Equipr	nent and Sat	fety
o determine anada's we am aware t spection R	that this vehicle is squiation but doe	. Inc.gc.cal or contact T	- THIS IN	SPECTION IS NO addresses Standards	of Salety a	and repair a	MORCEN	ed future or	erind of t	le Equipr time, if p	nent and Sat vs vehicle is	fety not
a determine anada'a we am aware t spection R	that this vehicle is squiation but doe	.tc.gc.ca/ or contact T	- THIS IN	SPECTION IS NO addresses Standards	of Salety a	and repair a s for any un new inspec	tspecific ction wi	ed future or	eriod of a	le Equipr time, if p	nent and Sat 15 vehicle is	fety not



	RTIFICATE OF I R vehicles unde		<b>Re</b> 19 Bo	search 81 Ples x 4506	narias Physical Da Centre ssis Road 4 , R3C 5C7	anage	Mar	iito	ba	77 11	<u>X</u>	XXXXXXX
Date		1,9 TY	PEOF			enger V	ehicle		otorcycle	XT	ruck u	nder 4,500 kg
Star	ted DAY MO.	YR. Static	n Z	8,8	······································		n Static					
Date	Dection 0,1 0,3	1,9 Numt	per A	1010	Station Nation		II Static	11			WII	
Inspection N				Mechanic M * * * * * Mechanic								
Exp	iny . U 1 U 3		le Owner	Mani	toba Public Insi					Station Phone I	Number	
nsp	pection Result:				F	ny Towr	า					
	Pass/Safe Vehicle	Addre				City		Province		istal Code	Pho	
	Fail/Unsafe Vehicle	e Numb	er	1 1	NI NI	imber				0,0,2	5,2,6	5 7 0 7 9
L	Fail/Hazardous	Odom Readi	ng 1	9743	5 0 m	Prov.	Make	Dod	ge	Model	am	Year 12
M	ark the "R" box with a "X"	when an item is reje	cted, "X	X⁼ if H	azardous. Mark the	"P" box	with an "X	' when a	corrected (	or no defe	ects four	nd in the section.
_	X D I	RIVER'S	28		imp/Aux Lamp Aim	Sec 6.4		57	Trailer Hi			Sec 5.7, M 5.6
5.	Item	ONTROLS Ref #	29		ignal Lamps	Sec 6.1	, M 6.1	58	Aux Equi	pment		Sec 5.6, M 5.7-8
	Vehicle Identification Number	Sec 1.1, M 1.1	30		D & Clr Lamps larker Lamps	Sec 6.1 Sec 6.1		P	XF		T	BRAKE
2	Neutral Safety Switch Accelerator Pedal	Sec 5.2 Sec 1.2	32		Rellectors	Sec 6.3		No.		Item	1	Ref #
4	Sun Visors	Sec 8.12	33		o Lamps/Lic Plate Lamp	Sec 6.1		59		d Rear Dis	c Brakes	Sec 3.8, M 3.6
5	Horn Operation	Sec 5.3, M 5.2	34	Tail La Stop L		Sec 6.1 Sec 6.1		60		ke Drums ke Drums		Sec 3.7
5	Mirrors Windshield Wipers & Washers	Sec 8.10-11, M 8.5 Sec 8.9	36		d Lamps	Sec 6.1	, - 41 0, 1	62		ke Lining		Sec 3.7, M 3.5 Sec 3.7-8
	Defroster	Sec 8.13	37		me Running Lamps	Sec 6.1		63	Rear Bra	ke Lining		Sec 3.7-8
	Speedometer, Odometer	Sec 5.1. M 5.3	38	Body a	Bumpers	Sec 8.2 Sec 8.5	-4, 2.1	64 65	Wheel C	vlinders al Compo	nante	Sec 3.7, M 3.5 Sec 3.7, M 3.1
	Windshield and Windows Switches	Sec 8.7, 8.8, M 8.4	40		and Door Latches	Sec 8.5			Iwechanic		nents	1
-	Clutch and Brake Pedal Pad	Sec 5.8, M 7.3 Sec 3.4, 5.4, M 3.2	41	Kicksta	ind	M 8.6		P	XF		cc	ENGINE
,	Parking Brake, Transmission	Sec 3.1, M 1.5	P	X		DERCAR	RIAGE	No.	Hotel	Item	atch	Ref #
1	Power Brake Operation Brake Failure Indicators	Sec 3.4	No.		Item		Ref #	66 67		d Safety C nd Battery	atch	Sec 8.1 Sec 7.1-2, M 7.1-2
5	Brake Pedal Reserve	Sec 3.3, M 3.4 Sec 3.6, M 3.4	42	Floorin	g	Sec 8.2	-4	68	Vacuum/	Hydraulic 1		Sec 3.5-6
7	Steering Lash and Travel	Sec 4.1-2, M 4.2	43	Kingpir Tires	ns Wheels & Clearance	Sec 4.6		69		aster Cylin	der	Sec 3.2, M 3.4
5	Clutch Disengagement Handlebars	Sec 5.4, M 1.6	44	Ball Jo		Sec 9.1 Sec 4.7	-2, M 9.1-2 , M 4.2	70	Power S	leering	1	Sec 4.3, M 4.2
	Anti-lock Brake Indicator	Sec M 4.1 Sec 3.3, M 3.3	46	Steerin	ig Linkage	Sec 4.4	, M 4.2	P	XF		PRO	PANE/NATURAL GAS
	Stability Control Indicator	Sec 4.8	47		ig Column Coupler	Sec 4.5		No.		Item	duate	Ref #
2	Lamps	Sec M 6.1	48		& Unibody and Atlachments		-3, M 8.1 -8, M 2.2	71	by the Na	able items i itional Safe		Appendix A
1	Seats and Restraint Systems Supplemental Restraint Systems	Sec 8.14-15, M 8.2 Sec 8.16-17, M 5.4-5	50	Shock	Absorbers	Sec 2.1	0, M 2.2		Standard	11.8		1
	V P	BODY	51		Lines & Hoses Bearings	Sec 3.2	, M 2.2 1, M 2.1	TIF	RE TREAD	DEPTH		
L.	K K E	XTERIOR Ref #	53	Fuel S		Sec 2.1			8.49 m	m	10	.00 mm
5	Headlamp Operation	Sec 6.1, M 6.1	54		at System		-5, M 1.4	FRONT	Axi			Axle 2
6	Driving Lamps	Sec 6.1, M 6.1	55 56		erson Strut Int Velocity Joints	Sec 2.9 Sec 1.7			8.76 m	m	10	).11 mm
7	Fog Lamps/Auxiliary Lamps	Sec 6.1-2, M 6.1, 6.3	1.00		Turony Durne	1000 1.1						
RA	KE LINING THICKNESS			DR	UM / ROTOR ME	SUREM	ENT					OR DISCARD LIMIT
[	0.02 mm	0.00			00.00		00.01				RONT	
L	9.92 mm         8.28 mm           Axle 1         Axle 2           0.60 mm         8.00 mm		REAR	FRONT	28.38 mm		23.01		REAR		26.4 r	nm
6				1 t								
Ľ	9.60 mm	8.09 mm			28.00 mm		21.88	mm			20.4 r	nm
E	FECTS:											
E	MARKS:											
0	determine if this vehicle has	s an open safety reca	II issued	l by the	vehicle manufactu	rer, pleas	e search th	e Motor	Vehicle S	afety Rec	alls data	base on Transport
Car	hada's website at http://www	v.tc.gc.ca/ or contact 1	Franspo	rt Cana	da at 1-800-333-05	10.						
an	n aware that this vehicle is bection Regulation but doe imed repaired by the <u>retur</u>	s not guarantee these	inspec	tion ad onents	PECTION IS NO dresses Standards will comply with th for re-inspection,	of Safety e standar	and repai	r as pre unspeci	fied future	period of	icle Equ f time. If	ipment and Safety this vehicle is not
etu			V	YYY								
etu		DD MM				Signatur	221				Dat	